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MEETING DATE: January 10, 2017
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving an Updated Authorized Agent Form for the California
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Proposition 1B,
California Transit Security Grant Program, California Transit Assistance
Fund (CTSGP-CTAF) to execute the application(s) and all required
documents of the CTSGP-CTAF Program and any Amendments thereto with
Cal OES on behalf of the County of Nevada

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: N/A
BACKGROUND:

Proposition 1B, CTSGP-CTAF includes funds available for capital projects and expenditures that
increase the capacity of transit operators to respond in the aftermath of a disaster. Funds are
allocated to agencies and transit operators, pursuant to Sections 99313 and 99314 of the Public
Utilities Code. Transit Services currently funds a multi-phased bus stop and equipment safety
and security improvement project with CTSGP-CTAF funding to enhance the safety and security
of transit vehicles, facilities, staff and passengers.

The Proposition 1B, CTSGP-CTAF program requires approval, by Board Resolution, of
authorized agent(s) to execute the application(s) and all required documents of the CTSGP-
CTAF program and any Amendments thereto with Cal OES on behalf of the County of Nevada.
If there is a change in the authorized agent, a new Authorized Agent form must be submitted. A
change in the Director of Public Works has taken place and Board approval is required for the
updated Authorized Agent form.

Item Initiated by: Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager

Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works

Submittal Date: December 23, 2016
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